
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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The purpose of the amendment is to:

1) Provide Government responses to Offeror questions; and

2) Clarify that this procurement is a Total Small Business set aside.  Applicable NAICS is 541620 w ith a size standard of $15 Million.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
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B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

02-Apr-2015

CODE

NAVFAC EXWC
CODE ACQ  /  NAVAL BASE VENTURA COUNTY
1100 23RD AVE   BLDG 1100
PORT HUENEME CA 93043-4301

N39430 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:



N39430-15-T-1647 
0001 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        Q&A 1 
Question #1: Can you please clarify the level of effort expected or anticipated under this contract? 
 
In Section 2.0 of the Performance Work Statement, it says "the Navy estimates that each SME will provide up to 
200 hours of expert review, presentation and report writing support for this task.”  
-          Is this 200 hours total for one SME to do this work on all 38 sites?  
-          Is this 200 hours for the SME on each site (total of 7,600 hours)?  
-          If there is more than one SME on a team, are you expecting each SME to provide 200 hours of effort, or will 

the 200 hours be divided up by the SMEs?   
 
Answer #1:  
 
As stated in Section M of this solicitation, the Government intends to award two (2) contracts resulting from this 
solicitation.   
 
The total technical time for Task 1 and Task 2, combined, is estimated at 200 hours per contract, to include travel 
consisting of two (2) trips each.  All thirty eight (38) sites will be addressed within the 200 estimated technical 
hours.  The Optional Task 3 is estimated at a total of 200 technical hours per contract. 
 
The Government expects only one SME per contract to support the task within the 200 estimated technical hours.    
 
Question #2: Would you advise if this solicitation is set aside for small businesses.   
 
Answer #2: This solicitation is a Total Small Business set aside.  Applicable NAICS is 541620 with a size standard 
of $15 million. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


